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Brief of the Case

1. Mr. Adil Younas, Naib Qasid (BPS-03) was a permanent employee of District Council, 

Abbotlabad.

2. He was posted in Assistant Commissioner Office, Abbottabad.

3. An embezzlement case in Relief'lunds of AC office occurred during the year 2020.

4. In this regard, to determine the facts of the case a fact finding inquiry committee was 

constiluted and on the report inquiry committee Mr. Adil Younas, Naib Qasid along with

others was found involved in embezzlemenfol’relief funds.
1

5. After that Mr. Adil Younas, Naib Qasid and others placed under suspension, charge 

sheet, along with statement ofaliegalion served upon him and a formal inquiry committee 

was also constituted under f&D Rules, 2011 to llirther probe into the matter.

6. According to the findings of the committee, Mr. Adil Younas, Naib Qasid & others found

guilty as well as and an amount of credited to his bank account.

7. On the findings of Inquiry Committee, Mr. Adil Younas was served show ca^use notice 

and also heard in person but he could not deny the allegation leveled against him and 

three annual increments were stopped with accumulative effect.

8. Against the order of worthy Deputy Commissioner, Abbotlabad he Hied an appeal before 

the Commissioner Hazara Division, Abbottabad for restoration of his increments.

9. The appellate authority, after hearing the appeal, ordered the appointing authority, i.e. 

Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad that as the accused found guilty therefore, he 

removed from service instead of stoppage of annual increments.

lOiOn the recommendation of appellate authority the accused official was removed from 

government service.

As per law/policy the accused appellant was required to file his appeal to next 

forum i.e. SMBR KPK, Peshawar, but he went to Honorable Service Tribunal which 

needs to be set aside, please. •
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r OFFICE OF THE 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABAD

Date: XI ! ft /2020

c 7^i1 i

1t
/PSNo.

IONNO

- - - - The competent authority is pleased to notify the Inquiry committee consisting of the
following officers to conduct a fact finding inquiry into a suspicious transaction tried from Relief 

Account of Deputy Commissioner Office Abbottabad with a cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 02- 
10-2020 amounting to Rs. One million as reported by the Bank of Khyber Jinnah Road Branch 

Abbottabad to District Disaster Management Officer/ Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad:

1: Mr. Muhammad Abid ADC Relief.
2; Mr. Shahab Muhammad ADC G.

The Inquiry Committee is required to submit the detailed report within three days
positively.

*■:

DEPUTY CJ^MISSIONER 
ADtfOtTABAD

lA
c

Endst: No> & Date Even:
Copy to the:

1. Commissioner Hazara Division Abbottabad for information please.
2. Director General Provincial Disaster management Authority, Peshawar.
3. PSO to Chief Secretary Govt of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
4. Additional Deputy Commissioner (Relief/ HR), Abbottabad.
5. Additional Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.
6. Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad.) •

lONERDEPUTY CO
ABBOXa^BAD
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REPORT REGARDING EMBEZZLEMENT IN RELIEF ACrOTINT
J ’

Backj he Case;
-j

cheque of Relief Account bearing No.24459875 dated 02.10.2020 amounting to
was deposited by one Mr. Aqeel Khan Jadoon R/0 Sheikh ul Bandi in Bank of

Khyber, Jinnah Road Branch, Abbottabad for clearance, which was forwarded to Assistant 
; . • 5 r

Commissioner (AC), Abbottabad through whatsapp by Manager of the bank for vetting and
j y ®

confirmation. The AC Abbottabad found it suspicious and asked the Manager BoK to stop its
* t-

clearance and forthwith all the scenario|brought into the notice of the Deputy Commissioner,
Abbottabad. Upon which, the Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad constituted inquiry committee

1V
comprising of Additional Deputy Commissioner, General and Relief/Human Rights, AbbottabadI
to conduct fact finding inquiry into a suspicious transaction tried from Relief Account of Deputy 

Commissioner Office, Abbottabad with a cheque bearing No. 24459875 dated 02.10.2020

Rs. 0

amounting to Rs. One Million.
Proceedings:

In order to unearth the facts, the inquiry committee called Mr. Waqas Khan
(Computer Operator / Incharge Relief jBranch), Mr. Fahad Shah (Computer Operator / Head 

Clerk, AC Office), Mr. Adil Younis (Naib Qasid, AC Office) & Mr. Jameel (Naib Qasid, AC
Office) to appear before inquiry committee on 30.10.2020 for personal hearing / recording their
written statement, but they denied to appear before the inquiry committee for recording statement.
Therefore, they were again summoned to appear on 02.11.2020 at 02:00 PM. On the date fixed,

( ?
they appeared before the committee and. submitted their written statements, the private persons

1»
relevant to that inquiry were called through DPO Abbottabad and AC Abbottabad was also asked
to submit his written statement, detail of these statements is as under:

Statement of Mr, Muitaba Arfat Khan (Assistant Commissioner / DDMO Abbottabad):
il-

The written statement of Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad is placed on file at
* IFlag-I, in which he stated that he received a whatsapp message from Manager Bank of Khyber, 

Abbottabad alongwith snapshot of checue bearing No.24459875 amounting to Rs. One Millionnissued on 02/10/2020 in name of one Aqeel Khan Jadoon (CNTC#13101-7435859-7) for vetting
•liand confirmation for clearance as per Bank policy, according to which any cheque above Rs.0.5
11 ^million has to be verified from signatory authority before its clearance. It seemed dubious / 

suspicious to him instantly as he has never issued a cheque amounting to Rs. One Million from
i.
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relief account during his entire tenure at Abbdttabad. The signature also seemed fake / forged and 

resembled to his signature. He immediately asked the Bank Manager to stop its clearance and 

wait for confirmation and also forwarded it to Relief Assistant Mr. Waqas Khan to verify it from 

office relief record who informed that the*said cheque is not reflected in office record. AC
V

Abbottabad then asked the Bank Manager BoK to hold the cheque and sent Waqas Khan to Bank
1-for bank statement of all transactions made from relief account w.e.f. 01/01/2020 to 23/10/2020.

was

1
AC Abbottabad informed Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad and ADC Relief 

Abbottabad about the said incident on the same day and shared the picture of cheque with them 

through whatsapp. Meanwhile, he shared the details of Aqeel Khan Jadoon with local police to 

trace him and take his statement regarding:the alleged fake / bogus transaction. Aqeel Khan 

Jadoon was summoned to PS Cantt where his statement was recorded by SHO PS Cantt Tahir 
Khan. But he denied the deposit of any cheque into his account and stated that younger brother of 

Fahad Shah Head Clerk (HC) AC Office namely Jazib Shah is his friend, and few days back he 

took a copy of his CNIC and ATM Card to withdraw some money from his account that was 

supposedly being sent to his account by someone from abroad and Jazib Shah couldn’t get it 
transferred into his own account due to some technical issues.

1

f iAC Abbottabad further stated that the compensation amount of 388 affectees of rain
!

damages of 2015 was released by PDMA inj2019 and its disbursement process was made in the 

month of February & March 2020 after fulfilling all the codal formalities (i.e cheques were signed 

of beneficiaries / authorized agents individually in his office along with affidavit and
All thes'e payments were amounting to either Rs.30,000,

in presence
original CNIC for verification).
Rs.50,000, Rs. 100,000 maximum compensation for House Damages or as per guidelines of
PDMA and no cheque amounting to Rs. One Million was ever issued during this process. But after 
announcement of lock down due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the disbursement process was 

immediately stopped. It was observed from the bank statement issued on 23/10/2020 that some 

suspicious and irregular pattern of cheque clearance found after 30/03/2020 onwards. Especially 

end of June 2020 and after week of July 2020, a large number of suspicious cheques were 

cleared from Relief account despite the fact ihat no disbursement of cheques was being done from 

AC office during this time period due to Covid-io lockdown. Before lockdown till 30.03.2020 
almost all payments of rain damages 2015|were made from four cheque books (i.e cheque book 

No. 21, 22, 23 and 24). After which the bank statement shows that the cheques were issued from 

two old cheque books (i.e cheque book No. 45, 16) & two new cheque books (i.e cheque book No. 
25 & 26), the cheque book No. 26 was used for payment of COVID-19 fund and cheque book No.

5.;
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15 was-used for recetit payments andjspecially 09 affectees of Ayub Teaching Hospital eye 

26.09.2020 amounting to Rs. One Million (each). When AC Abbottabad counted the 

number of cheque books, one of the cheque book No. 15(Serial No.24459776-24459875) 
found missing from which the suspected cheque bearing No.24459875

incident on

was
amount to Rs. One Million

issued. On inquiry, Mr. Waqas Khan denied having its custody and replied that he didn’t have 

that cheque book with him as he didn’t receive it when he joined relief branch back

;:h was
i;i! j

on 14/11/2019
, but the statement of Mr. Waqas Khan did not add up as all the recent payment from relief account 
had been made through the same cheque book No.l5 especially to 9 affectees of Ayub Teaching 

Hospital Eye Incident on 26/09/2020 (Cheque No.24459855- 24459863 

Million each) the case of which

f

. ’.I.

amounting to Rs. One 

was put up on note sheet by Waqas Khan himself and signed by
■

, Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad.liJ
When Mr. 

affectees of 2015 rain
Waqas Khan asked to produce the cash book and acquaintance roll of the

in damages, he produced incomplete cash book, tempered acquaintance roll 
which makes him suspicious conduct and directed him to hand over the relevant records and 

cheque books to AC Abbottabad. When the record of 2015 house damages was examined, the list
of affectees and payments made to them also appeared to be tempered with. In addition, original 
case

• %

4; I:
files of the affectees of 2015 rain damages were found missing from the record. Mr. Waqas 

Khan again showed his ignorance, despite being the custodian of cash book and all record of relief
branch.

k Meanwhile the Head Clerk Fahad Shah and two Naib Qasids namely Jamil Ahmed 

and Adil Younis of AC Office came to;:!ij
see in his office and requested to explain something. On 

inquiry, they collectively stated that Waqas Khan has misused their bank accounts by misleading 

them and keeping them in dark on pretext of payment to affectees of house damage cases of 2015

:^i
■1;
•i;'

1-!
who didn’t have their own bank accounts. As per their statement, Waqas Khan used to deposit 
cheques into their accounts and they used to handover the cash to him after transfer of amount intot’;:
their accounts without taking any share from him. When AC asked them that why didn’t they 

bring it to his notiee, they couldn’t provide any satisfactory answer and started apologizing to him 

and pleading innocence. He asked them to subrnit their written statements and to bring their bank 

statements to him w.e.fOl/01/2020 till date. They agreed to do so.
* T 4 

IAC Abbottabad further stjjed that he got complete detail of ail transactions made 

from relief account from 30.03.2020 till date alongwith copies of cheques and detail of 

beneficiaries. After analyzing all these ■ documents, he found irregularities and 54 suspicious 

cheques with forged signatures of him. Details of which are as undei
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TOi& of Fake 
Beneficiaries

S.No Total 
Amount 

in R$

No. of 
Cheques

! Detail of 
Cheques in Rs

Designation

1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000
7. 300000
8. 400000

J

>; NaibQasidjAC - 
Office Abbottabad

1. Jameel Ahmed 8 1300000
: ’ii

i ! 1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 150000
7. 400000
8. 400000

I
I

NaibQasid,AC ( 
Office Abbottabad

2. Yasir Asghar 8 1450000

■f

1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000
7. 100000
8. 200000 
9. 400000

V

Naib Qasid, AC 
Office Abbottabad

3. Muhammad Adil Younis 9 1300000
s

Computer Operator,
AC Office, 
Abbottabad

4. Fahad Shah 1. 100000
2. 100000

2 200000

200000

1. 100000 
2. 100000
3. 1000000

(1000000 
reversed by 
bank due to 
suspicious 
nature)

5. Aqeel Khan Jadoon Private Person 3

1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000
7. 100000
8. 100000
1. 100000 
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000 
7. 100000

6. Qaisar Shahzad Private Person 8 800000

•

7. Junaid Khan iPrivate Person ; : 7 700000I

J

1. 300000
2. 400000
3. 300000

8. Shahbaz Saleem Private Person 3 1000000
9. Ali Asghar Private Person 

Private Person 
Private Person
Private Person ; l

1 1. 100000 10000010. Zaheer Ahmed
i 1 1. 100000

1. 100000
10000011. Tahir Asghar 1 10000012. Fiaz Muhammad c-1 1. 50000 50000

t
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13. Shahnawaz Private Person 1 1. 100000 100000Total 53 7400000/-

nature.

• In acquaintance roll, most of these cheques have been shown to be issued to affectees 

of 2015 rain damages, while as per copies of cheques received from the bank, they 

have been issued in names of some other non-entitled persons/non-affectees.
• Another irregularity that can be clearly is that the amount of certain cheques with 

same serial numbers entered in acquaintance roll is different from the amount entered
seen

on cheques when compared with copy of cheque and bank statement.i'.-:
• 15 cheques among these are Open Cheques which is also puzzling as no Open Cheque 

issued to any affectees of 2015 rain damages under his signature.

• 11 cheques don’t even have any record in’Acquaintance Roll prepared and maintained
by Waqas Khan. ...

• Most of these cheques have been issued to

was

I individuals repeatedly while as per
policy of PDMA, no person can be compensated twice from relief head for

same

a certain
period of time.

• The cheques issued by AC during payment to affectees of 2015 Rain Damages, he 

ensured that complete name of person along with his father/husband name or his 

CNIC number is written on cheque and cross-cheque is issued. However, most of the 

above mentioned cheques lack .complete name of person along with his father/husband 

name or CNIC number and some of them are open cheques.

• In addition to this, during payments to affectees of 2015 Rain Damages, AC issued 

cheques from Cheque Book No. 21, 22, 23 and 24 while all of the above mentioned 

cheques have been issued from Cheque Book No. 15 and 16 which were never used by 

him during the regular payments and were in custody of Waqas Khan.

• It is also interesting to note that the Bank Statement issued by Bank of Khyber 
23/10/2020 upon his request and brought to office by Waqas Khan also appears to be 

tempered by him with to hide unusual payments made from relief account.

on

The whole sequence of events indicate that massive embezzlement and irregularities 

have been committed on the side-lines of payment of compensation cases of 2015 .rain damages by 

relief assistant Waqas Khan, the custodian of cheque books and keeper of record of relief branch

A
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by keeping him in the dark, forging his signatures and tempering with the original record with or 
wdhout the connivance of Fahad Shah, Jamil Ahmed, M Adil Younis and Yasir Asghar (to be 

established after inquiry). A complete forensic audit of the relief acc 

No.l5 and 16) may be conducted and

!■'

! ount (especially Cheque book 
of AC’s forged signatures may be sent to forensic 

science lab and proper FIR may be lodged against the culprits for criminal breach of trust, forging

signatures, tempering of official record, financial embezzlement and stealing the bfficial cheque 

book No.15. When the facts have been established and responsibility fixed, case may be sent to 

anti-corruption and FIA to take legal action against the culprits 

embezzled amount. Similarly, those private individuals

case

I]
as per law and recovery of

who are identified during the inquiry
a part of this embezzlement and benefitted from it 

through their bank accounts may also be prosecuted

& proceedings and forensic audit who r, •
were

as per law by lodging FIRs against them 
under relevant sections of PPC and recovery of embezzled amount from them.I:

Statement of Mr. Wagas Khan (Computer Operator / Incharge Relief Branch):
Written statements dated 02.11.2020,

09.11.2020 of Mr. Waqas Khan
05.11.2020 and questionnaire dated 

placed on file vide Flag-II in which he stated that he has no 
knowledge of the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 02.10.2020 

of relief branch is present against the said cheque. The 

Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad

■aI are

as nothing in record
has already been conveyed to 

on 23.10.2020. During personal hearing, on a question fi-om
same

ai*

inquiry officer that whether any cheque was issued in the name of officials of AC office i.e Fahad 

Shah, Jameel Ahmed, Adil Younis and Yasir Asghar, and as per AC Abbottabad different cheques
have forged signatures, he replied that as per his knowledge no cheque has been issued in the 

name of Fahad Shah, however later it

!•
r.

came to his knowledge that those affectees who have no
bank account, the AC Abbottabad issued their cheques in the 

for cash payment to affectees, the
name of Naib Qasids of AC office

same were not issued by him nor is his duty / responsibility, he 
further stated that no cheque was bounced from Bank on account of forged signature even the21

'IfU
cheque of Mr. Aqeel Khan. He claimed thatI tempering has been made by him in the official 
record / acquaintance roll / cheque books of relief branch, all the record was examined / checked 

by AC himself and never raised any objection. Now after 23.10.2020 

custody of AC Abbottabad in

no

f. all the record is under the 
his personal residence and during this period, if any tempering has 

been committed in the relief record he did not have any knowledge. On a question, he showed his 

unknowingness about the private persons namely Qaiser Shahzad, Aqeel Khan and Junaid Khan.
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Statement of Fahad Shah (Computer Operator / Head Clerk AC Office^:-
Written statements dated 02.11.2020, 05.11.2020, 11.11.2020 and questionnaire 

dated 09.11.2020 of Mr. Fahad Shah are placed on file vide Flag-m in which he stated that he has 

or knowledge regarding the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 

02.10.2020. Moreover, the written statement dated 29.10.2020 submitted in AC office by him 

not under his will and was signed under undue pressure without his consent. During 

questions before inquiry committee, he stated that he has no concern about the two cheques issued 

and deposited in his account and also writing / signature and cel! no mentioned on the cheque 

deposit slip were not belonged to him. Furthermore, his brother & cousins from abroad sent him 

money (1 or 2 lac) in his bank account time to time and also payment are being deposited in his 

account from online projects due to which he was unaware about the deposit /transfer of these two 

cheques from relief account to his account.
■ ■

no concern

was
cross

■ >.

During personal hearing, the' inquiry officer questioned him that Mr. Aqeel Khan 

against whom the cheque of Rs. One Million was issued, during investigation before Police, stated 

that the said cheque was deposited in his account by the younger brother of Fahad Shah who is 

his close friend and has no knowledge of deposit of cheque in his account. In response, Fahad 

Shah replied that he has no concern with Aqeel Khan in respect of cheque regarding which 

inquiry is under process, however, he is friend of his younger brother and also often visited his 

office for sake of his different type of works and also some time bring lunch box for him in the 

office.it

I

Statement of Jameel Ahmed (Naib Oasid AC Officel;
i Written statements dated 02.11.2020, 05.11.2020 and questionnaire dated 

09.11.2020 of Mr. Jameel Ahmed are placed on file vide Flag-IV in which he stated that he has 

or knowledge regarding the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 

02.10.2020. Moreover, the written statement.dated 29.10.2020 submitted in AC office by him 

not under his will and was signed under undue pressure without his consent and also pressurizing 

him to stand on his previous statement. On question by inquiry officer that does he has 

knowledge that eight cheques have been issued from relief account in his name, he stated that 
those affectees who did not have any bank account, AC Abbottabad issued cheques in the name of 

Naib Qasids of AC office which was withdrawn from their bank accounts and cash amount 
handed over to AC Abbottabad for payment to affectees which is normal practice / exercise in AC 

office. ■ ‘ \

no concernft
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statement of Adil Younis (Naib Oasid AC Offict^)r

Written statements dated 02.11.2020, 
09.I1.2020 ofMr. Adil Younis

05.11.2020 and questionnaire dated 
placed on file vide Flag-V, in which he stated that he has no 

knowledge regarding the suspicions cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 02 10 2020 

the written statement dated 29.10.2020 submitted in AC office by him was not under 
his wdl and was signed under undue pressub without his consent and also pressurizing him to 

stand on h.s previous statement. On questioJ, by inquiry officer that does he h

are
concern or 
Moreover,

. as any knowledge
at nine cheques have been issued from relidf account in his name, he stated that those affectees 

who did not have any bank account, AC Abbottabad i. - issued cheques in the name of Naib Qasids of 
withdrawn from their bank accounts and cash amount handed 

Abbottabad for payment to affectees which is hormal practice / exercise in AC office.

AC office which was
over to AC

Statement of Yasir Asghar (Naih Qasid AC Offipp)- 
Written statements 

Yasir Asghar are placed
dated 05.11.2020 and questionnaire dated 09.11.2020 

file vide Flag-VI, in which he stated that he has 
knowledge regarding the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 02.10.2020

of Mr. 
no concern or 

and also did
not know the person to whom the cheque wasjssued. On question by inquiiy officer that does he 

has any knowledge that eight cheques have beqn issued from relief account in his name, he stated 

that AC Abbottabad alongwith their staff (i.e Mr. Waqas Khan, Relief Branch & Mr. Adnan,
Reader AC Abbottabad) gave cheques to hiiti, after withdrawal from bank th 

handed over to them. ^

on
V.'

e cash was being
1

Statement of Shahbaz SalPPm
Abbottabad (Private Person):

Muham-mad Saleem R/O Upper Malik Pura. DistHrf^

Written statement / questionnaire dated 16.11.2020of Mr. 
placed on file vide Flag-Vn in which he stated|that he is medical rep in Pharmaceutical Company 

(Efroze Chemical Industry). On question from inquiry officer that three cheques have been 

transferred in his account from relief account, what is his stance about all this, he stated that he 

often visited AC office where Waqas Khan told him that

Shahbaz Saleem is

N;.

some of the affectees who did not have 
their bank accounts, for their facilitation he recjuested him to use his account for withdrawal of 

cheques so that the cash amount may be paid .to affectees. After withdrawal, 
him, he handed over the whole

without any share of
amount to Waqas Khan. On a question, he stated that he did not 

know any affectee to whom behalf the amount being withdrawn from bank. He furth 

he did not sign on any acquaintance roll for collection / receiving of cheques. .
er stated that

\
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Statement of Qaiser Shahzad S/O Muhammad Mustafa R/O Nia lUnh^iioh gh 

District Abbottabad (Private Person'^!
eikh ul Bandi.

Written statement / questionnaire dated 16.11.2020 of Mr. Qaiser Shahzad is 

placed on file vide Flag-Vni On question from inquiry officer that eight cheques have been 

transferred in his account from relief account, what did you say about this, he stated that he often 

Visited AC office where Waqas Khan handed .
bank the cash was handed over to Mr. Waqas Khan for further

:

over these cheques to him, after withdrawal fromI

payments to affectees, initially the 
same was paid to one of the old affectee ty Mr. Waqas Khan in front of him due to which he 

trusted on Mr. Waqas and he committed all this on humanitarian ground.
.

i FINDINGS! . i

1) Relief Assistant, Mr. Waqas Khan, being principal custodian of the record of relief branch 

and cheque books, becomes the principal accused in the light of statements given by all 
other persons included in the enquiiy and in light of the available record perused by this 

inquiry committee. One private beneficiary^'Junaid Khan, who is reportedly the cousin / 
brother in law of Waqas Khan, failed to appear before the Inquiry committee despite being 

summoned and Waqas Khan has denied knowing him in his statement which shows his 

deliberate concealment of facts before the inquiry committee. The other private 

beneficiaries namely Shahbaz Saleem and Qaisar Shehzad, have named Waqas Khan in 

their statements, as the person who used to provide them with cheques from the 

account. Similarly, copies of cheques issued to beneficiaries in question show a clear 
pattern of irregular issuance and difference in signatures from those of AC Abbottabad 

which show that they have been issued without his knowledge 

embezzlement could have continued had it been

i!

'•I-'

relief

and this practice of 

not noticed and reported by AC 

In addition to this, he has expressed ignorance about the 
suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 datpd 02.10.2020 despite being the custodian of 

all the cheque books of relief branch and preparing cheques from the same cheque book 

for payment of special compensation to affectees of ATH just a few days before the 

issuance of this suspicious cheque which again shows hiding of facts by him '.

Abbottabad to DC Abbottabad.

Waqas Khan
also failed to satisfy the Inquiry committee during proceedings and tried to evade most of
the questions put forward to him. Hence, a formal enquiiy under E&D Rules be initiated 

against him. V "
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2) Mr. Jamil Ahmad, Mr. Yasir Asghar and Mr. Adi! Younis, NQs in AC Office, Abbottabad, 
being beneficiaries of government funds, have been found accomplice in this whole
episode of financial embezzlement organised by Mr. Waqas Khan, Relief Assistant 
liable to be proceeded against E&D Rules, They failed to report this embe^lement being 

dommitted by Waqas Khan to AC Abbottabad and instead benefitted from' it by being a 

part of it. They have also changed their statements submitted before AC Abbottabad 

during the preliminary inquiry conducted by him and those submitted before this inquiry 

committee showing a conflict in their stance. As per record of payments made by relief 

branch examined by this committee, no payments have been made to affectees in cash, just 
cross-cheques are issued by AC AbbottabadA)C Abbottabad in the name of affectees, 
which also shows that their statements are concocted and misleading.

3) Mr. Fahad Shah, Computer Operator, AC Office, beneficiary of two cheques,
the cheques have been deposited in his account by Mr. Waqas Khan. Relief Assistant, 
without his consent and knowledge. However, his role in further investigation 

ruled out, particularly with respect to his connection with Aqeel Khan (Private person), 
and he cannot be exempted from further investigation.

, hence

i

stated that

cannot be

[

4) As far as the private persons are concerned, they have abetted Waqas Khan in the 

embezzlement of public funds without being entitled for it or being genuine beneficiaries 

in any context, hence, liable to be criminally proceeded against by the relevant agency for 
recovery of public money.

5) The matter needs to be sent to Anti-Corruption Establishment for lodging criminal 
proceedings against the perpetrators in order to prosecute the employees as well as the
private persons besides providing for a mechanism of the recovery of the embezzled 

amount.

1 ,
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Dated e(f /, <-'A /2020
,! !

1 ! fnwn

nqtificatic bBAraSaBOBHMk! •

The competent authority is pleased to notify ti-.e hiquirj' Committee!? ^ . consisting of
t le following officers to conduct a fonnal inquiry in the light of fact-finding inquiry report mto

suspicious transaction/ embezzlement from Relief Accc^ul-of Deputy Commissioner Offi 
Abbottabad:-

IfIm ce.iIK'*'i

If-m
U- 1. Mr. Tariqullah Additional Deputy Commissioner (F&P), Abbottabad.

2. Mr. Muhammad Shabir, Secretary 
Abbottabad. to Commissioner Hazara Division,

'

The Inquiry Committee is required to subRot ihe detailed report within fourteen
(14) days positively.

-.i

ISE-OTYCMMSSSIONEIt
•oWababEndst: No. & Date Even:

Copy to the:-

1. Commissioner, Hazara Division. Abbottabad.
2. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Abbonabad.

Additional Deputy Commissioner (Relief/HR), Ahboinibad. 
Additional Deputy Commissioner (F&P), Abbottahac!. 
Secretary to Commissioner, flazara Division, Abbot tabad.

6. Assistant Commissioner, Abbottabad.
7. Official Concerned.

■

li . ■
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Ti - OFFICE OF THE. 
dblVIMISSIONER HAZARA DIVISION 

, - ABBOTTABAD
No: Secry to CHD/3/5/^0?A":; 
Dated oy / 02 /2021

J
■ • !

I ■‘ti/<
I

■ '^5

L.I:I- J

t ,

INQUIRY REPORT

The Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad appointed a fact finding inquiry
consisting of Mr. Muhammad Abid Addition rl Deputy Commissioner (Relief) 

Abbottabad6& Mr. Shahab Muhammad, ■ Addit ional Deputy Commissioner (G) 
Abbottabad vide Notification No. 6282-87/PS dated27-10-2020. The i---- '', inquiry
committee inquired about a suspicious transaction from Relief Account of Deputy
Commissioner Office Abbottabad through a Cheque No. 244591875 dated 02-10-2020 

amounting one Million. The fact finding inquiry' committee submitted inquiry report 

to Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad : vide letter No. 6764 dated 27-11-

I
M

2020containing 235 pages report. Copy annexed as “A”. Whereupon, the Deputy 

Commissioner Abbottabad iLOtifled a formal' inquiry Committee consisting of Mr. 
Shabbir Ahrhed,, Secretary to Commissioner Hazara Division&' Mr. Tariqullah

!

>
Additional Deputy Commissioner (mP) Abbottabad to conduct formal inquiry
regarding suspicious transaction/embezzlement from relief Account of DC office 

Abbottabad (Annexed as “B”). The Suspension orders alongwith charge sheets &, 

statement of Allegations in respect of following officials and fact-finding inquiry report 

were also provided to inquiry committ(/e

h Mr. Waqas Khan, Compute':’ Operator.
IL Mr. Fahad Shah, Computer Operator.

III. Mr. Yasir Asghar, Chowltidar.
IV. Mr. Jarneel Ahmed Naib Qasid.
V. Mr. Adil Younis, Naib Qasid

(:

!

i

'•x'j-:.'-- 'V
Original documents/record containing Acquaintance Roll of 388 

compensation cases of rain damages 2015, Cash Book relief fund (Moonsoon/Flood), 
Cheque Books No. 14, 16, 17, Note Sheets, Ambreen case file, ATH Case file, & 

. Affidavits of 11 lists were handed lover to inquiry committee. Copies of receiving 

annexed as *C” 85 “E”.

■\

PROCEEDINGS!

The above accused and Mr: Afsar Ali Shah CIS Analyst, DC office 

Abbottabad were summoned to appear before inquiry committee for formal 
interrogation. The above accused submitted their defense statements before the ■
committee. During the proceedings following private pe
were issued on pretext of helping the affectees having no bank account
called to submit their written statement; to answer questionnaire pertaining to 

inquiry:

to whom relief Cheques 

were also

rsons

,1
»' .
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ftw^ I, Aqeel Khan Jadoon s/o M. Fayaz r/o Sheikh-ul-Bandi Abbottabad'^*
3’ f ul Bandi Abbottabad.
3. Sh^baz Saleem s/o M. Saleem r/o Upper Malik Pura Abbottabad 

Tahir Asghar s/o Ah Asghar r/o Kehal Abbottabad 
5. Jazib Shah s/o Muhazam Shah r/o Sheikh-ul-Bandi Abbottabad.

.-J-
f5'

/
/

Whereas, following remaining private persons 

Police Officer Abbottabad
CHD/Estb/3/5/257-59 dated

called through District 
to appear . before inquiry committee vide ■ letter No.

wereA-*

04-11-2021:
2 Rh,rM Data Abbottabad.
i' Muhammad r/o Majhohan Tehsil Havelian District Abb
3. Shah Nawaz s/o Aalam Khan r'/o Chotiala Tehsil Havelian.

^h.an r/o Qalandar 
Abbottabad. '
AbbottabaJ.'"''* 3/0 , M.'- Gulzar r/o GulDhok Dhamtour

ottabad.

Abad, Tehsil 8g District

taong these persons at S. # 1-3 appeared before 

their statements whereas at S.# 4 & 5 

Abbottabad.
STATEMENT OF MR.

committee 8& recorded 

were not produced by police department

WAQAS KHAN (COMPUTER OPERATOT?)

Mr. Waqas Khan submitted; his written statement before the i 

18-12-2020 alongwith bank 

03014040640428 in National Bank. In his

- inquiry 

statement of his Account No.
committee on

statement he vehemently denied the 
charges leveled against him in charge sheet. He stated that he 

the record of Relief Branch.
was never custodian of

As per his statement the Deputy Commissioner 
Abbottabad vide order No. 9323-30 dated 13-11-2019 constituted a committee for the

payment of compensation to the affectees
consisting of Accounts Officer. DC office Abbottabad. 
Relief Section.

of house damages. Committee was
DRA Abbottabad & Inchargc

In this order the TORs/responsibilities were assigned to each. However
■ 'V- nobody was nominated by name for Incharge Relief Branch. 

J incharge were meant for that
The TORs for Relief 

person responsible for cariying out routine work of
Relief branch.

In his statement he also denied for acquaintance with Mr. Aqeel Khan and 
never issued Cheques to Naib Qasid or private persons as he
to issue Cheques 6s make

was not any authority 

payment of expenditurespayments. He also stated that 

were from the relief accountduring COVID-19
was totally negotiated with private

person, and contractor, by Commi..ioner on hi. own term, & „.,he. He
a .0 accu.ed the A..l.t.„t Com„i..ion.r for holding the whole record in hi. cn.tody 

at personal residence till 15-12-2020. He quoted
open cheque No. 24459920

to Mst. Ansar Mahroof Jan. He also alleged for double i 
payments to affectees against the. PDMA policies namely Mst. Bibi Ishaqwd/o 

hulam Hussain r/o Kotlian and Mst. Ghazala Bibi 
Bodla. I

an
dated 13-2-2020 issued

w/o Shah Nawaz r/o Chotala■r-- •

Page 2 of 12 '
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finding inquio' committee failed to conclude the 

auspicious transaction of one million through cheque No. 24459875 dated 02-10- 

2020 for which the fact finding

1 t!

i
I'f

committee was ordered. Moreover, Mr. Aqeel the 

accused of aforesaid one Million Cheque was also not called by the committee for 

recording statement about the alleged cheque. He affirmed in statement that he has 

carried out tasks other than his job responsibilities on pursuance of AC
Abbottabad/DDMO being his reporting officer.
However, after going through the statements of other accused and 

evidences on record, the committee
documentary

again provided an ample opportunity to defend 

his case and called him vide letter No. CHD/Estb/3/5/800-02 

,(Annexed-R). However, he failed to appear, before committee. He
dated 13-1-2021

e was again served
with Final Notice for appearance before inquiry committee . to answer the 

questionnaire vide No. CHD/Estb/3/5/1081-84 dated 20-1-2021 (Annexed-S) but he 

did not appear before the committee.
STATEMENT OF MR. FAHAD SHAH (COMPUTER OPERATOR)

^ V ^^had Shah with
unauthorised beneficiaiy from relief

22-6-2020 & No. 24459828 dated 23-6-2020 submitted 

were not credited by him in his bank account &

to his allegations for beingresponse

account through cheque No. 24459824 dated

reply that these Cheques

unaware of crediting 
Rs.200000/- in his account through these Cheques. He enclosed copy of vouchers of 

both Cheques 85 disclaim the signatures therein.

was

Regarding Aqeel Khan Statement .in
Police station he stated that his biased statement was recorded with corrosions under 
undue influence which is unlawful & unjustifiable. He also enclosed bank statement 

of his account at National Bank which confirms that Rs. 200000/- were credited in
his account on 01-9-220 and were drawn thereafter.

A questionnaire was also served to Mr. Fahad Shah 

wherein he accepted two Cheques of relief section credited to his personal bank

account but held that he unaware about source of said credited amount which is still 
in his possession. He replied to a

PMRU were sitting in the AC office with his personal staff

on 18-1-2021

question that during 2020 the relief section and

STATEMENT OF MR
ABBOTTABAD.

AFSAR ALI SHAH. GIS ANALYST. DC OFFICE

He submitted that the Ex-DC Abbottabad posted him 

14-11-2019 but he neither assumed charge nor perform any duty in relief section.

STATEMENT OF MR.

in relief branch on

YASIR ASGHAR fCHOWKIDAR/NAIR QA.csTn)
He submitted his written statement on 14-12-2020 that he has used his

personal bank account for transaction of relief cheque however, he has handed over
the drawl amount to Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad and Mr. Waqas Khan & Mr. 
Adnan & that most of the amount was given to Mr. Waqas Khan. He also submitted



a\»
aa to

/■

Qr:-
IS witness of Mr, Waqas Khan bringing cheque books to the AC Abbottaba 

.^#Bheques signed and then asking him that Assistant Commissioner has ordered to 
sf^^cash the cheque through your, personal account. Later on a questionnaire was also 

served to Mr. Yasir Asghar on 05-1-2021 wherein he accepted that Mr. Waqas Khan 

has given him Cheques in his name which he deposited in bank account and then 

cash was handed over to Mr. Waqas Khan. Whereas, Mr. Waqas Khan provided him 

the amount deducted as withholding tax upon transaction of these Cheques froni his 

account. He also reiterated his earlier version of receiving a cheque of Rs. 3200 from 

Mr, Adnan. • •

m' r'

i]%

m.

iI , Another significant statement of Yasir Asghar is for receiving open 

Cheques of Rs. 650000/-. In response to a questionnaire on 02-2-2021 he stated that 

the open Cheques of Rs. 650000/-. were not cashed by him. He has no knowledge of 

'""*^™“'^i^hese Cheques. The ex-manager cf Khyber Bank may be asked as CNIC of other 

persons were also misused to cash Cheques.

r

- ^^STATEMENT OF MR. JAMEEL AHMEDINAIB OASIDL

submitted his written statement on 14-12-2020 that he has used his 
>^^^^personal D^k account for transaction of relief cheque however, he has handed over 

the cash to Assistant Commissioner. Abbottabad & Mr. Waqas, Khan. Most of the 

amount was given to Mr. Waqas. He also submitted that he is witness of Mr. Waqas 

Khan bringing cheque books to the AC Abbottabad to get Cheques signed and then 

asking him that Assistant Commissioner has ordered to cash the cheque through 

your personal account. Mr. Jameel Ahmed also disclaims his earlier statement on 29- 

10-2020 obtained by AC Abbottabad and held it to be taken forcefully. In that 

statement he had accused only Mr. Waqas Khan for giving him relief Cheques.
He was served with a questionnaire on 05-1-2021 wherein he rebound 

to his earlier statement submitted before Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad on 

29-10-2020 and held his statements presented before both inquiry committees on 

demand’of Mr. Waqas Khan. He"admitted for transaction of only Rs.800000/- in 

respect of relief Cheques but denied for remaining amount Rs.500000/- particularly 

the open cheque of Rs.300000/-.

5y

i

Si

STATEMENT OF MR. ADIL YOUNIS (NAIB QASIDl

He submitted his written statement on. 14-12-2020 that he has used 

his personal bank account for transaction of relief cheque however, he has handed 

over the cash to Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad and Mr. Waqas Khan & most ol
the amount was given to Mr. Waqas Khan. He also submitted that he is witness o:

'•'j.
Mr. Waqas Khan bringing cheque: books to the AC Abbottabad to get Cheques signec
and then asking him that Assistant Commissioner has ordered to cash the cheque

■ ,

through your personal account. He also disclaimed his earlier statement on 29-10'

■ :2

•bv:
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|^^f»btained by AC Abbottabad and held it to be taken forcefully. In that statement 

<iie had accused only Mr. Waqas Khan for giving him relief Cheques.

He was served with 'a questionnaire on 05-1-2021 wherein he rebound to 

his earlier statement before Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad on 29-10-2020 and 

held about his statements presented before both inquiry committees on demand of 

Mr. Waqas Khan. With regard to relief Cheques a total transaction of Rs; 1300000/- 

made through his personal account out of which 03 Cheques were open Cheques
of amount Rs. 700000/-. He admitted the transaction of relief . Cheques in 

questionnaire.

was

i

STATEMENT OF MR. AOEEL KHANIPrivate Person f

He was the principal accused of the case as the matter of embezzlement 
;_ frelief fund was brought irito light because of suspicious cheque of 01 

name of Mr. Aqeel Khan. He appeared, before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 & was 

served with a questionnaire. He admitted in reply that he is friend of Fahad Shah but 

v"also has familiarity with Waqas Khan: He also replied 

of Rs. 200000/-

million in the

'•W--

to a question that two Cheques 

were in his knowledge but the alleged Cheque No. 24459875 dated
02-10-2020 for Rs. 1000000/- was not. in his knowledge. He stated that his statement 

recorded in Police station was not his own statement but was a fabricated statement. 
He further, stated that Rs. 200000/- were credited into his bank account for the 

reason that once he visited the AC office where he a lady crying for relief fund 
approved in her name but due to non availability of bank account’in her name she 

was unable to receive the relief cheque. He asked Mr.

saw

Waqas Khan to help her out 
who^d him to get these two Cheques of lady cashed through his personal
S6«^®t. Next day he gave his personal amount of Rs.200000/- to Mr. Waqas Khan 

^o in, front of him handed over the amount to lady. Whereas, both relief Cheques• -.N re deposited in his account by Waqas Khan.

C< Similarly, in response to the question of cheque No. 24459875 dated 
02-10-2020 amounting Rs. 1000000/- Mr. Aqeel Khan submitted that he neither 

deposited this cheque into his
knowledge when got SMS alert

account nor withdraw its cash. It came to his
on mobile for returning of a cheque on 23-10-2020. 

Whereupon, he went to his bank and the bank officials handed over the said cheque
to him. When he asked Mr. Waqas Khan about that cheque he said cheque of 

Million was wrongly issued in his name. It
one

was actually for another person namely 
Mr. Akmal. Therefore, the cheque was given to Mr. Waqas Khan.

STATEMENT OF MR. QAISER SHEZAD (Private Person)

He appeared before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 and 

questionnaire 85 in response of that he submitted that 

Cheques of Rs. 800000/- from Mr. “ 

account. After Two or three days those Cheques

was served with 

he himself received 08 relief 

Waqas Khan and deposited in his personal 

' were cashed by him 6& amount was



9.^
cl over to Mr. Waqas Khan. Cash was usually given to Waqas Khan outside his 

at different places.

J
hi'

/ STATEMENT OF MR, SHAHBA2 SALEEM (Private Personl.

He appeared before inquiry committee on 08-1-2021 and was served with 

questionnaire 65 in response of that he submitted that he himself received 03 relief 

Cheques of Rs. 1000000/- including one open cheque, from Mr. Waqas Khan and 

deposited in his personal account. After two days those Cheques were cashed by him 

66 amount was handed over to Mr. Waqas Khan. Moreover, he denied the submission 

of any affidavit in office of Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad on 16-11-2020 and 

copy thereof provided by fact-finding inquiry at page-222. In the said affidavit Mr. 
Shahbez Saleem stated that his statement before Additional Deputy Commissioner
was on undue pressure of SHO, PS City 66 was against his will and facts. He received' \ ^

’ilief Cheques from Naib Qasids. He just knew that these Cheques are issued by AC 

as other Naib Qasid also receive them from AC.

.

^ ^ STATEMENT OF MR, JUNAID KHAN fPrivate Person).

He appeared before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 and was served with 

questionnaire wherein he submitted that he is cousin of Waqas Khan. He received 07 

relief Cheques amounting Rs.700000/- from his friend namely Yasir Asghar Naib 

Qasid who requested him that being government official he is unable to cash them.
Therefore, he deposited these seven Cheques into his personal acc.ount and handed 

over cash to Mr. Yasir Asghar. Moreover, as per written statement of Mr. Junaid 

had been working as Arzi Nawees in District Katcheri Abbottabad.
.

.
:

TEMENT OF MR. JAZIB SHAHfPrivate PersonlJ
I.

He appeared before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 and was served with 

questionnaire wherein he submitted that he is real brother of Fahad Shah and friend 

of Aqeel Khan who is also his business partner. He denied for receiving any cheque or 

cash from relief account. He also denied for any cash withdrawal from Aqeel khan's 

account rather he obtained his account number for money transfer from abroad but 

that could not be transferred. He also submitted his written statement 

17-12-2020 with same version.

STATEMENT OF MR. FAYAZ KHAN (Private Person).

He was one of the beneficiaries as pointed out by fact finding inquiry 

committee. As per record a relief cheque No. 24459831 dated 19-6-220 was issued in 

his name and was cashed as well. Mr. Fayaz Khan submitted his written statement 
before instant inquiry committee i on 25-1-2021 and stated that his house 

damaged in 2005 due to earth-quake. His application was pending in DC office 

Abbottabad. However, he received a call in start of 2020 that relief fund has been 

approved and we may receive. However, Mr. Waqas Khan informed him that another 

person on your part has already received an amount of Rs. 150000/- whose father

r' \
1

?!
1 /

fl

on

was

r A ^
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was same as yours. Then again after 7-8 

/informed him
on 03-9-2020

months on inquiring Mr. Waqas khan 

was cleared in his bank 

acquaintance roll cheque 

However, Mr. Fayaz Khan showed

i’
to receive

as per his bank statement. However, in the 

was received by Mr. Anayatur Re,hman s/o Ghani. 
unfamiliarity to him in statement.

the relief cheque of 50000/- which! .
.. \

statement of MR. TAHm_ASGHAR fPriv.t.

He appeared before inquiry committee on 14-1-2021 and 

questionnaire wherein he submitted that he is the real brother of Xasir Asghar Naib 

Qasxd & .s a student. He never received or cashed any relief cheque. He also has
knowledge of open c^heque No. 24459940 dated 13-2-2020 rather his CNIC 

misused to cash the ibid cheque. He also

-s CNIC copy because his documents 

purpose of domicile & card translator.

?■

was served withtb I

no
i. i was

stated that Mr. Waqas Khan has misused 

were got attested from Mr. Waqas Khan for

i!'

1Jl;

^ATEMENT OF MR. SHAH NAWAZ fPrivate PerRnn)
I

He was one of the beneficiariesli as pointed out by fact finding inquiry 

P®'’ an Open relief cheque of Rs. 100000/- bearing No

25-1-2021 submitted etatemeut that he was i„r„t„ed in start 012020 that relief
fund has been approved. When he approached AC olTtce he wa, demanded for 5000/-

.hd after that he was given a oh.<,„e of Ps. 50000/- as relief fund h. Assistant 
Commissioner Abbottabad.

per Bank statement of Relief Account, the

open cheque and was cashed on 14-4-2020

committee. AsIf

h

jl:

above cheque No. 24459923
led 04-3-2020 was anM-

fT' »-

STATEMENT OF BANK CARHTIJ^p 
ABBOTTARAn ^ ^ MR. ASFAND YAR KHAN khyber bankV

While going through the available record, facts and statements
accused persons many question arises on involvement of Bank 

embezzlement of relief fund. Therefcre, 
to direct the cashier of the bank

of the
employees in the

to ascertain the Bank authorities were asked
to appear before inquiry committee vide letter No.
-f 22-1-202. Hence. Mr. Asfand Yar Khan, then

inquiry committee on 25-1-2021 and 
served wrth questronnaire. He subrriitted that he
2020. Most of the

secry to CHD/3/5/1251-53 dated 

Cashier Khyber Bank appeared before i
were

was posted in Khyber Bank till June 

section were cashed during hisopen Cheques of relief
posting-

period. He further stated that he was responsible for verification of only openCheques whereas Cheques :
Asfand Yar khan further confirmed^ 

made to the

meant lor clearing were verified by clearing officer. Mr.
-,^that the payments on open relief cheques 

persons to whom these Cheques were issued Hn
.noftdr ,„.sUo„ he „.,ed .ha. i„ if .he Bearer „„ cheque . ' “

were

IS crossed then nn



» •K
person can attempt to cash that of^eque but only the actual person. Whereas, 

y/as per copies of open Cheques provide'd by Khyber Bank bearer 
y/ Cheques were not crossed and informabon/lD Card

I r

on these open 

were stamped as “Original Seen”.I
tr

STATEMENT OF MR. MUJTABA ARAFAT KHAN. ASSIST ant
ABBPTTABAD. COMMISSIONER

■ It,, ■
In order to ascertain the facts and cross examination of the statements 

produced by all accused and documents on record-it was imperative to bring the 

statement/questionnaire of controlling- authority of the relief section viz Assistant 

Commissioner Abbottabad who is also authorized to act as District Disaster 

Management Officer to reach impartial, jlidicious 66 cogent results . Therefore, he was 

=>sked vide letter No. Secy/Estb/1424-2 j dated 22-1-2021 to appear before inquiry 

' ^ ;:;'4mmittee. However, vide letter No.253/ACA dated 26-l-2021he intimated for relying
on his earlier statement presented beforejlfact-findihg inquiry on 05-11-2020.

i
i

i

. 4

I'
FINDINGS: i

1. All the materia facts on record transpire that Mr. Waqas Khan was principal 
custodian of the record • of rehef section 86was entrusted with the

S■ responsibilities of Relief Section. He carrying out all correspondences 

related with relief fund disbursement procedures and related computer tasks.
was! f

4

Therefore, allegations leveled against him in his charge sheet vide Para 1 86 2 

stand proved. Mr. Waqas Khan being senior-most official was looking after the 

work of relief branch since h:s order issued by DC Abbottabad vide No. 9371- 

^4 dated 14-11-2019.

^ statements of Naib Qasids 65 private persons indicate that Mr. Waqas khan
handed over Cheques to therq & received cash which confirm that Mr. Waqas 

Khan is prime culprit and allegations at Para 3 of charge sheet also stand 

proved.

3. ■

;■

k
3. Similarly, Para 4 of charge 'sheet also stand proved for the reason that Mr. 

Junaid Khan being unauthorized for relief, fund was confirmed for receiving 

relief Cheques during inquiiV proceedings however, he deliberately concocted 

his statement to save Mr. W|qas Khan being his cousin and pointed out the 

name of Mr. Yasir Asghar NaiS Qasid in his statement.
4. Private person Mr. Aqeel Khln'during inquiry stated that .he got the relief 

Cheques from Mr. Waqas K^n'including the alleged Cheque*of 

But Mr. Waqas Khan in his ^itten-statement stated that he does not know 

person named Aqeel Khan. T|i'refore, Para 5 of Charge sheet also stand proved. 

Mr. Waqas Khan also mani||lated the remaining staff and private persons of
. his acquaintance in misapprdiriation and embezzlement of relief fund.

5. Entries in acquaintance rollfave' been found incomplete & thumb impression 

86 signatures of fake people Ifevidenced in case of Mr. Fiaz Khan who received

one million.

any

1
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I.Ch„„e o, R..50000/- 2„5!.83. „a.ed .<,-6-2020 bu. i„

AZr'TI'°*’ against the said Cheque has been shown as Mr

7 ur e man s/o Ghani, However, Mr. Fayaz Khan showed unfamiliarity 

nayatur Rehman in statement. Mr. Waqas Khan is responsible for such

20irTLrf ° ^?=q«-ntance roll of 388 cases of House damages
2015.Therefore, all the allegations leveled against Mr. Waqas Khan staidV

proved.
6. Beside the above

2,

I -.obd- :::g::d:b:“ :zr —
Ghazala bibi a Cheque of .Rs,50.000/- through No. as in case oft i 24515368 was issued and
payment was made on 25-2-2020 ^imiioriir •, ^ Similarly, in acquaintance roll at S,# 324
she has been shown ■ asi.; receiving another Cheque No.

f

I
24515595 ofRs.lOOOOO/-.3~-’

, V

7. The charges leveled against all the staff i 
Qasids in

ncluding Computer Operators 8& Naib 

standtheir charge sheets have been
proved/confirmed however, by 

the Naib,Qasid might have not got all amount of cheque(s)

- chance of their

drawing inferences,
as they handed over cash to Mr. Waqas Khan however
share/benefit may not be ruled out,

Adil Younis Naib
i: ■t\ 8. Mr. Jameel Khan & Mr.

ratements wh.ch show, that they concealed the fact, from committee,
9. The .tatcmchts of a., ptha.e .,.o co„n™ed that they moCed d.

sure!*, the h T'"' ' ■>' '■™“
surely for the sake of some monetaiy benefits.

10. Relief Cheques of Rs. 200000/- in the name of private person 

& Rs. 200000/- in the name of Qaiser Shezad 

12-7-2020.

Mr. Aqeel Khan 

were issued on the same day vizH .• ••V
;' I i*;

11. During proceedings the roIe:of Khyber Bank authorities have 

overlooking many things. While clearing relief Cheq 

veriHed especially for the Che|ies amounting above Rs. 100000/-

10 2020 .,.ucd ,n the na,jc ol Mr. A,ccl Khan due to signature dlKcrcncc 

Howcer stguaturc, „„ ptewou, .wo Che,ucs i,s„cd to Mr, A,cc, KhruTu 

eque No. 24459869 dated;ll2-7-2020 & 2445987.

^|erences on both.

-ncnola.hom.rCI^Lfel,:!;:::::^
amount. Although he has shoin i

been found for
ues the signatures were not

i

dated 12-7-2020cleared despite of signature diff 

13. Mr. Fahad Shah

were

IS ready to return the

«oou„. howdycr, role -I 

pointing towards the involvemlSit of all. ,

his
also

Ofa-



I#
^4. The cross Cheques 

more than
among 54 relief Cheques under i 

a month time gap between 

all the accused 65 bank

investigation were show:ing 
their issuance & clearance from banks as. 

their statements confirmed that all Cheques

negligence & incompetency an ®
due to Which general public suj'

15. Total -14

cashier in
were cleared within 2-3 ds1;'

open Cheques were issued however; only 12 
brought on record by fact finding inquiry

y ^"^^^^stantCommissioner/DDMO.

open Cheques were
16.

were not

RECOMMENDATTOMfi
■*^V

P'rom the1 perusal of record presented before

examinations/interrogations
committee,' written 

etc, it is

statements,

' recommended that:
answers of questionnaires, cross

1. Mr. Waqas Khan Computer 'Operator. 
Abbottabad for guilty of misconduct &
Major penalty of Dismissal from Service 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

office of Assistant 

corruption render him for i
Commissioner 

imposition of 
as envisaged in Rule 4 (1) (b-iv) of

(Efficiency & Discipline)Government Servants
2011. Moreover, Rules,

may also be informed for his
Anti-Corruption Authorities

removal from service & recovery, of embezzled
Computer Operator,

amount of relief section. -
Assistant

2. Mr. Fahad Shah

role asi accomplice in the 
statement of Aqeel Khan before
real brother of Fahad Shah i
Rs. 200000/- &

Abbottabad during 

embezzlement.
I

of the relief

his .
with Waqas Khan:1.pointing towards his

embezzlement.
police regarding involvement of Mr

Similarly, 
• dazib Shah,is aI so suspecting him. Since, he beneficiary of 

he is liable for Major 
r"f ---g^d in Rule 4 (1, (b.,„, ^hyber

was
accepted to return the

penalty of Removal from 3
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants

(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.
for recovery of

3. Mr. Yasir Asghar Chowkidar/N^b Qasid, 
the unauthorized beneficiaiy of Rs. 
himself for irresponsible omcial|& naive 

using his personal account for ri

Assistant Commissi 
1450000/- from

-loner Abbottabad 

relief fund has
his job description/duties &

iiel Cheques without

proved

sensing its gravity &
•fhI



fv-

negligence for not bringing the matter into the notice of higher authorities. 
However, during proceedings it has been observed that he was manipulated by 

Mr. Waqas Khan and he also handed over cash to Mr. Waqas Khan therefore, 
the imposition of Minor penalty of stoppage of 03 Annual Increments with 

Accumulative (Effect as envisaged in Rule 4 (1) (a-II) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 is recommended.
4. Mr. Jameel Ahmed Niab Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad the 

unauthorized beneficiary of Rs. 1300000/- from relief fund has proved himself, 
for irresponsible official & naive towards his job description/duties & using his 

personal account for relief Cheques without sensing its gravity 6& negligence for 

not bringing the matter into the notice of higher authorities. However, during 

proceedings it has been observed that he was manipulated by Mr. Waqas Khan 

and he also handed over cash to ,Mr. Waqas Khan therefore the imposition of 

Minor penalty of stoppage of 03' Annual Increments with accumulative effect as 

envisaged in Rule 4 (1) (a-il) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants ^
t

(Efficiency 86 Discipline) Rules,- 2011 is recommended.
5. Mr. Adil Younis Niab Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad the 

unauthorized beneficiary of Rs, 1300000/- from relief fund has proved himself
' for irresponsible official 86 naive towards his job description/duties 86 using his 

personal account for relief Cheques without sensing its gravity 86 negligence for 

not bringing the matter into the notice of higher authorities. However, during 

proceedings it has been observed that he was manipulated by Mr. Waqas Khan 

and he also handed over cash to Mr. Waqas Khan therefore, the imposition of 

Minor penalty of stoppage of 03 Annual Increments with accumulative effect as 

■^^^^[x^visaged in Rule'4 (1) (a-Il) ,jof Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 

^ (Efficiency 86 Discipline) Rules,^12011 is recommended.
'^/private Persons namely Mr.. Aqeel Khan, Mr. Shahbaz Saleem, Mr. Qaiser 

Shezad, Mn Junaid Khan, Mr.yJazib Shah, Mr. Tahir Asghar, Mr. M. Fiaz 86 Mr. 
Shah Nawaz were also interrogated during the inquiry 86 their statements were 

recorded which may be share^ with Anti-Corruption Authorities to incorporate 

in legal proceedings already taken against them by Anti Corruption Authorities.
7. The reliability, completeness 86 substantiating documentation/record

J
particularly Acquaintance rcTl, cash book 86 relief account statements the 
DDMO may be directed to enisure safeguarding government fund/record, for

•i

close check on work of subordinates and regular review of record to ensure 

that relief fund is utilized-J efficiently, effectively 86 in accordance with 

law/PDMA policies.

-y

4^'-4

}

>v
\ .

H-
MX
'■t

...it



8. During inquiry many discrepancies/procedural violation have been observed ■ 
for disbursing of relief Cheques particularly the cases of those affectees who 

did not hold bank accounts therefore, in order to eliminate such practices in 

future a proper policy/mechanism/strategy should be devised in accordance 

with directions of provincial government.

. -!

Additional Deputy, Commissioner (F&P), 
Abbottabad.
(PMS-B§-18)

(Inquiry Officer)

(Shabbir Ahmed) 
Secretary to Commissioner, 
Hazara Division, Abbottabad. 

(PMS-BS-18)
(Inquiry Officer)"v-K-r.
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OFFICE OF THE 

deputy COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABD "
^o-J>SSf?^As/2/3-F.R 

Dated

;
!

;

( ^/2020stsm
i

ORDER*

Mr, Muhammad Adil Yourris, Naib Qasid (District Council) presently posted in 

Assistant Commissioner Office, Abbotlabad is hereby placed under

government service in the light of fecCfiriding Inquiry report regarding financial discrepancies 

in relief funds with immediate effect.

suspension from the
.'i

i

Charge Sheet arid Statement of allegation are enclosed.

DEP: ^^(MMISSIOIVER
«Ot:rABADEndst; No. <& Date Ev^n?

Copy to the:-
r

1. Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.
2. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad.
3. Additional Deputy Commissioner (Relief/HR). Abbottabad
4. Assistant Commissioner, Abbottabad.
5. Official Concerned.

:
1

deputy COI^
ABBOTT

SIGNER

I

1

i.

- • ,1
•iH •I

■ li
■;

il. -il^
'

.1
*' 5

■li• i :i''i

■’i

t ■;(
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t

‘1.
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OFFICE OF THE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABD
- /2/3/Efi

Dated: /207a

/rY* •
s,

f

I

DISCIPLINARY ACTION

i, Muhammad Mughees Sanaullah, Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad 

authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Adil Younis, Naib Qasid, rendered himself liable 

proceeded against, as he committed the following acts/ omissions within the meaning of Rule 3 

of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules,

as competent 

to be

2011.

STATEMENT OF ALLECATIONS

1. i) Whereas, the said official have been, unauthorized beneficiary of funds
from the relief account, vvnthout ainy approval from the competent authorih' 
vide cheque No. 24459798 dated 25.06.2020, No. 24459799 dated 
29.06.2020, No. 24459809 dated 01.05.2020, No.24459810 dated 
01.05.2020, No.24459819 dated 19.6.2020, No.24459823 dated 20 6 2020 
No.24459943 dated 11.02.2020, No.24459944 dated 
No.24459973 dated 15.4.2020 which were credited to his

an

/V

14.02.2020 and 
account.

ii) Being a part of this embezzlement he also changed his statements submitted 
to AC Abbottabad and before Inquiry Committee which shows that his 
statement are concocted and misleading.

For the purpose of formal enquiry against the said accused with reference to the 

above allegations, an Inquiry Committee consisting on Mr. Tariquilah, ADC 

and Mr. Muhammad Shabir, Secretary to CHD, Abbottabad has been 

constituted under Rule-lO(I) (a) of the ibid Rules.

y
ii

2)
f

. (
i .

1

3)^ The Enquiry Committee shall, in accordance with the provisions of the ibid 

rules, provide the reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its 

findings and make, within ^(14) days of the receipt of this order, 

recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against the 
accused.

I

1
\

*
I

4) The accused and well conversant representative of the department shall join the 

proceedings on the date, time and place fixed by the enquiry Committee.

I
V.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER i1. <
I

•■IMr. Adil Younis, NaibQasid, 
Assistant Commissioner Office, 
Abbottabad.

• !

15
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r. •
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OFFICE OF ^THE 
i deputy COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABD
No. ShV^S. /2/3/F.R 

Dated: C>

1/
• V i

/2020

CHARGE SHEET

I, Muhammad Mughees Sariaullah, Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad 

authority, hereby charge you, Mr. Adi] Younis, Naib Qasid, as follows;-
jas competent

*. .
i

That you, while posted as Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office, Abbottabad 

committed the following irregularhies:-

i) Whereas, you hasrbeen an unauthorized beneficiary of funds from the relief 
without, ^y approval from the competent authority vide cheque

No. 24459798 dated 25.06.2020, No. 24459799 dated 29.06.2020, No. 
24459809 dated 01.05.2020, No.24459810 dated 01.05.2020 No 24459819 
dated 19.6.2020, ^No.24459823 dated 20.6.2020, No.24459943 dated 
11.02.2020, No.24459944 dated 14.02.2020 and No.24459973 
15.4.2020 which were credited to your account.

ii) Being a part of this embezzlement you also changed your statements 
submitted to AC ■ Abbottabad and before Inquiry Committee which shows 
that your statement are concocted and misleading.

By reason of the above, you appeared to be guilty of corruption and misconduct 

under Rule-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the 

penalties specified in Rule-4 of the Rules ibid.

1.••S'- ■'•X

account,• k

dated
:

2.

3. You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within 07 days of 

the receipt of this charge sheet to the Enquiry Officer.
rr

/- 4. Your written defence,^ if any, should reach the Enquiry Officer within the
■ -t

specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have no defence to
i

put in and in that case ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

intimate whether, you desired to be heard in person.
A statement of allegation is enclosed. . \

J
f'

5.

6.

f
•>

,'5- DEPUTY C(MM1§SI0NER
AB ;ad

Mr. Adil Younis, Naib Qasid, 
Assistant Commissioner Office, 
Abbottabad.

1
.1
.1:
klfi

4.
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-AMIC B/^NKING
'1

I

liii AboUabad Branch (0113) 
Jinnah Road, Abottabad

4

Page # • 1/21)Statement of Account From
%:■ 01/01/2018 To 10/12/2026
^ MUHAMMAD ADIL YOUNIS '

HOUSE NO B 7 DC COLONY,MOHALLA SIKANDAR'KHAN TANCHI C 
- PK78KHY8 0113000019605000 J- i '
‘ ruate

hursday. 10 December, 2020
I •;

i ’ #
1I 12:35:22PMII’l

CD 19605-00-0 
Authenticated 

Opened On:

PKR■’ll

HOWK, A8BOTTA8AD
lii 24/07/2014n■1 iParticularsi TJePrr credit balance

Opening Balance as on 01/01/2018 •

02/01/2018 0537 OOOIGash Withdrawl for A/c CD 
31/01/2018 0240 0020SALARY FOR JAN 2018- ■
01/02/2018 0151 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-2046^099 
28/02/2018 0289 0021GOVT SALARY FOR THE M/0 FEB 2018- ill 
01/03/2018 0257 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-2b464100 
02/03/2018 0453 0008CHEQUE BOOK CHARGES-01 * '
30/03/2018 0457 0017SALARY FOR THE MO MARCH 2018- 
02/04/2018 0758 OOOICash Withdraw! for A/c CD 19605-00-0-31908781 
30/04/2018 0752 0021SALARY FORTHE MO APRIL 2018- 
02/05/2018 0696 0001 CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908782 
31/05/2018 0111 0018SALARY FOR MAY 2018- 
01/06/2018 0492 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-31908783 
30/06/2018 0139 0019SALARY FOR THE MO JUNE 2018- I 
03/07/2018 1149 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-31908784 
31/07/2018 0402 0018GOVT SALARY M/0 JUNE 2018-

iii
19605-00-0-?n4640'98

23,556.00 
■ 8,556.00 
25,878.00 
10.878.00 
27,810.00 
11,810.00 
11,560.00 
28,492.00 
12,492.00 
29.424.00 
14.424.00 
31,356.00 
15.356.00 
32.288.00 
16,288.00 
34,769.00 

1,769.00 
20,250.00 

250.00 
18.731.00 
37.212.00 

212.00 
18.693.00 

693.00 
20.982.00 

982.00 
21.977.00 
2,977.00 

23.426.00 
5,426.00 

25,875.00 
7,875.00 

28,324.00 
10.324.00 
30.773.00 
10.773.00 
31,222.00 
13.222.00 
34,788.00 

788.00 
22.354.00 

2,354.00 
23.920.00 

2.920.00 
24,486.00 

486.00

- T“V 15.000.00
17,322.00'■f

15.000.00
I

16,932.00
16,000.00 

' 250.00.1
16,932.00

16,000.00
‘I /■,1, 16,932.00

15.000.00I

16,932.00
16.000.00

16.932.00
16.000.00

■

•18,481.00
01/08/2018 0220 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD ISeOS^OO-JO-SI908785 
17/08/2018 0087 0018GOVT SALARY M/O AUGUST 2018- '
17/08/2018 0484 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908786 
28/09/2018 0585 0016SALARYTRF- 
31/10/2018.0495 0010SALARY FOR OCT 2018-
06/11/2018 0243 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-^0731908787 
28/11/2018 0188 0019SALARYFORNOV18- 
07/12/2018 0145 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00^0-31908788 
31/12/2018, 0793 0016SALARY FOR THE MO DEC’2018- 
02/01/2019 1258 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00^0-31908789 
31/01/2019 0373 0018SALARYFOR JAN 19-
01/02/2019 0349 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908790 
28/02/2019, 0525 0015SALARY FOR FEB 2019-
01/03/2019 0238 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-Wl908791 
29/03/2019 0440 0014S/\LARY FOR MARCH 2019- i
01/04/2019 0968 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-3'l908792 
02/05/2019 0496 0012SALARY FOR THE MO APRIL 2019- ■ . ]
03/05/2019 0873 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908793 
28/05/2019 0385 0014SAIARY FOR fv4AY 2019- 
03/06/2019 0488 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-'0-31908794 
29/06/2019 0295 0013SALARY FOR JUNE 19- ,
03/07/2019 0624 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908795 
31/07/2019 0418 0011SALARY FOR JULY 2019-
02/08/2019 0338 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-^31908796 
31/08/2019 0227 00l3GpVT SALARY FOR AUG 2019- ’
06/09/2019 0131 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR ^C CD 19605-00-0-31908797 
30/09/2019 0452 0014SALA,RY FOR SEPT 201.9- ’
01/10/2019 0230 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-0043-31908798
31/10/2019 0398 0015GOVT SALARY M/O OCT 2019-
07/11/2019 0101 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00.-0-31908799

33,000.00
18,481.00

20.000.00
18.481.00
18,481.00

37,000.00
18,481.00

18.000.00. j-
20.289.00

20,000.00
20,995.00

19,000.00
20,449.00

18.000.00
20,449.00

18.000.00
; 20,449.00

- 18.000.00
t 20,449.00

20.000.00
20,449.00

18,000.00
21,566.00

34,000.00
21.566.00 '

20.000.00
21.566.00

21,000.00
21,566.00

24,000.00
items and balance shown on this statement should be verified and the Branch

correct. . lanager notified
: /

disaepancies within two weeks. Oihewise it will be presumed

\ •

</
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The B^^ik of Khvfoer
J m' tSLMMIC BANKING 'Jju <****F»

:S Abottabad Branch (0113) 
Jinnah Road. AbottabadSV ‘S

Page#; 21 2'i
5, hursday, 10 December, 2020 

12;35:22PM 
CD 19605-00-0 PKR 
Authenticated

Opened On; 24/07/2014

iStatemBiti of Account
fe/Ot/2018 To 10/12/2020 ' ; ^ i;

;«
■iI/MUHAMMAD ADILYOUNIS \ ^ .1

HOUSE NO B 7 DC COLONY MOHALLA SIKANDAR KHAN TANCHl CHOVVK. ABBOTTABAD

PK78 KHYB 0113000019605000 1* '• H' i BalanceCreditDebit
ParticularsDate ii

I 22,052.00
4,052.00

25.618.00
5.618.00

28.198.00
8.198.00

30,271.00
8.271.00

30,344.00
52.417.00
22.417.00
44.490.00
24.490.00
46.563.00

563.00
100.563.00
200.563.00

563.00
22,636.00

122.636.00
22.636.00

122,636.00
222,636.00

22,636.00
4,636.00

104,636.00-
204.636.00

14,636.00
36,709.00

6.709.00
28.782.00

8,782.00
30,855.00

5,855.00
27^928.00

7,928.00
7,928.00

21,566.00
30/11/2019 0233 0012SALARY,FOR NOV 19- '

0167 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908800
31/12/2019 0744 0010SALARY FOR DEC 19- ,, sj

0778 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908801

18.000.00
05/12/2019 21,566.00

20,000.00
02/01/2020
28/01/2020 0306 0011SALARY FOR JAN 2020;j^ ^,
03/02/2020 0503 0001 CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0.:-1908802 
28/02/2020 0251 0011SALRIESTRF- 4
02/03/2020 0445 0001 CASH WITHDRAWL FOB A/C CD 
31/03/2020 0113 0010SALARY M/0 MARCH-20- 
30/04/2020 0449 0008SAL APRIL 2020-

0513 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908804

. 22,580.00] i 20.000.00
22.073.00il

19605-00-0-31908803 22,000.00
I, 22.073.00

22,073.00If
■■

30,000.00
11/05/2020
19/05/2020 0465 0008SALRIES TRF- 

■ 09/06/2020 0161 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908805
30/06/2020 0736 0007SALARY FOR JUNE 2020-

0277 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CO 19605-00-0-31908806 
0256 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459798 .
0260 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459799 
0076 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908808

22.073.00t
20.000.00

22.073.00
46,000.00

20/07/2020
23/07/2020

100,000.00
100.000,00

23/07/2020 
24/07/2020
27/07/2020 .0587 0005SALRY FOR JULY 2020- 

—^ 30/07/2020 0353 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459975 ,
0763 0001CASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-G-31908809 

• ■ -^ 13/08/2020 0153 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459810
^^13/08/2020 0154 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459809

0239 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-31908^10 
0086 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-31908311

200.000.00
22.073.00

(^00,000^0^

100.000.00
30/07/2020

I
t 200.000.00

18.000.0013/08/2020 
19/08/2020
19/08/2020 0271 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459823 .
19/08/2020 0272 0002A/C Credited from CD 17804-00-9-24459819 1 
20/08/2020' 0242 OOOICash Withdrawl for A/c CD 19605-00-0-3190E812
31/08/2020 0617 0005SALRY AUG 2020- • ”

0096 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-90^31908813

100,000.00
JOO.OOO.OO

190,000.00
22.073.00

30.000.00
09/09/2020
30/09/2020 0441 0003GOVT SAL SEP 20- , ,

0450 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 19605-00-0-31908814

1 22.073.00

20.000.00
05/10/2020 
29/10/2020 0141 0002GOVT SAL OCT,20-

0193 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FORA/C CD

22,073.00
25.000.0019605-00-0-31908815

05/11/2020
30/11/2020 0482 0021 SALARY NOV 2020-•

0729 OOOICASH WITHDRAWL FOR A/C CD 
Closing Balance as on 10/12/2020__________

22.073.00
I

20,000.0019605-00-0-31908816
07/12/2020

• I
1,426,250.00 1,410.622.00Total Deblts/Cre

1 •

Primed by. AMIR RABBANl (1216) ________________
The items and balance shown on this statement should be verified and the
correct.

Branch Manager notified of any discrepancies within two weeKs. OthenMse it will be presum.

!
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OFFICE OF THE 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABAD
No__H^O /2/3-EB

Dated: >C / o ‘^/2021

SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

1, Muhammad Mughees Sanaullah, Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad, as 
competent authority, under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & 
Discipline) Rule, 2011, do hereby serve you Mr. Adil Younis the then Naib Qasid AC 
Office, as follows:-

. i
1. t

% 4«

That consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted 
against you by the Inquiry Committee for which you 
given opportunity of hearing.

On going through the findings and recommendations of the 
inquiry committee, the material on record and other 
connected papers including your defence before the inquiry 
committee..'

-■ •.*
(i)

were

(ii)
.C.

I am satisfied that you have committed the following

acts/omissions specified in rule 3 of the said rules.
*

a. Serious allegations regarding embezzlement of 
Government money (Relief Fund) stands established/ 
proved against you.

-t(
b. Misconduct.

c. Guilty of corruption.

As a result thereof, I, as;competent authority, have tentatively decided to 
impose upon you any of the penalties as defined under rule 4 of the said 
rules.

You are, thereof, required to show cause as to why the. aforesaid penalty 
should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be 
heard in person. ®

If no reply to this noti^ is received within seven days of its delivery, it 
shall be presumed thatlyou have no defence to put in, and in that case an 
ex-parte action shall be't^ken against you.

MA copy of the findings ofj,the EnquiryCc^fM.i'tt-is enclosed.

2.
\

3.

4.

10. m
'M

Deputy missioner
bottabadmMr. Adil Younis (Naib Qasid), 

District Council, Abbottabad.
M
k

1

n i;
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[ICE OF THE .
commissioneb!
aOTTABD

No (‘^Od ~ lio£ /2/3/EB 
Date± •^ / /<? ^

» . ■

D£
.J

/202I
ORDER:

WHEREAS, discipiiriary 'proceeding 

Naib Qasid (Ex-Naib Qasid AC Office) under,the 

Government Servant (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011,

the Charge Sheet/ Statement of Allegations sbrved upon him vide this office No. 5278/2//3-EB 

dated 04.12.2020. 4 !

initiated against Mr. Adil Younis 

provision,, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

on account of charges contained in

were

And whereas, the Inquiry Committee was constituted under, the 

Rule 5(1) (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (E&D) 

conducted the enquiry and submitted report.

provisions of 

Rules 2011 who

And whereas, the Inquiry Committee vide inquiry report received through letter 
No. Secy/CHD/3/5/2072-74 & No. 2075 dated 04.02.2021 submitted that the 

failed to prove his innocence against the allegations contained in

■'t'

accused has 

the Charge Sheet and
recommended for imposition of Minor Penalty under Rule-4(1) (a-ii) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Government Servants (E&D) Rules, 2011 upon the accused official.

And whereas, he served with show

report vide No. l 190/2/3-EB dated 25.02.2021 to which he responded and submitted 

03.03.2021 which was considered.

cause notice alongwith copy of Inquiry

reply on

And whereas, after considering reply of the accused official to the notice,
findings of the Inquiry Committee; the undersigned in the capacity as Competent Authority 

has decided to impose Minor Penalty upon the accused official.

NOW THEREFORE, h Muhammad Mughees Sanaullah, Deputy 
Commissioner Abbottabad as Competent Authority in exercise of the powers conferred 

under Rule 14(5) read with Ruje-4 (1) (a-ii) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Go 

Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) {Rules, 2011, impose Minor Penalty of “Stoppage of 03

Annual Increments with accumulative effect”, upon Mr. Adil Younis Naib Qasid with 

immediate effect and also re-instated, in service.

•1

uponT me
vemment

DEPU O^MISSIONER
'BOITABAD

t.
Endst No. & Date Even:

Copy forwarded for information to the:- 
Conimissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.

2. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad.
Assistant Commissioner, A'bbottabad.
District Accounts Officer, Abbottabad.

5. Assistant Director (Senior);LG&RDD/ Secretary Zilla Council, 
6.. Accounts Officer/ DN Local.
7. Official concerned.

M.

3.
4.

bbottabad.

DEPUTY COM^^iI^ONER
A RRryrT A D A rv

• i



i i
HEa . OFF 

COMMISSION ^RA DIVISION
lDAbb
:Hn/
£>3 /05/2021

No:10/2/HV 

Dated Abbo
I

To

The Deputy Commissioner
Abbottabad.

t..paptMF,NTAT appfac AGAINST ORDER NO.
C, tyr^/2/3/ED TIATF.D 31/03/2021

I, |£^

. Subject:
^0

. ‘mo-
directed to refer to the subject cited above and to enclose herewith a 

Adil Younis Ex-Naib Qasid Assistant Commissioner
comments in respect of

I am
copy of an appeal submitted by

Abbottabad with the request to please furnish para-wiseOffice,
subject appeal to this office within 15 days, positively.

'/
j

h

Assistant to Commissioner (Rev/GA) 
Division Abbottabad

i
I

zara

ENDST. NO. & DATE EVEfi
Copy forwarded for information to the;

1. PS to Commissioner Hazara Division.
2. Adil Younis Naib Qasid Agriculture Office Abbottah^

i

Assistant to Commissioner (Rev/GA) 
ra Division Abbottabad P

I

t

I

1
I

J t
\

i
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OFFICE 
DEPUTY COIN 

ABBOT
No. r^7 3-EB

Dated: >7/05/2021
z

To
The Commissioner 
Hazara Division, Abbottabad.

• {

bEP ARTMENTAL APPEAL AG A NST ORDER N0.1900-19h^/2/:WB 
DATED 31.03.2021 (ADIL YOUNIS N TB OASIDV

Subject;

- Memo:
Please refer to your Memo No. 10/2/HV( /ACR/CHD/6575-77.dated 03.05.2021 on

the subject cited above.

The requisite comments are as under:-li.
■ V' «

r 1. That on the verbal report ,of Manage 

Abbottabad to District Disaster Mana 

Abbottabad regarding suspicious transa 

office through a cheque bearing. No.244 59875 daj^c d 2.10.2020 amounting to Rr ■
i /

One million, a fact finding enquiry comn 

into the matter was constituted.

Bank of Kliyber Jinnah road Branch 

;ement Officer/Assistant Commissioner 

itions tried-.from belief account of this

r-

J.
I

•:
V .

ittee cor-i'Ori .jing of the following to probe
■[

;

1. Addl: Deputy Commissior 
Addl: Deputy Commissior

er ^(Relief), Abbi tti bad. 
er (General) Abbott.:ibad.2.

2. The said enquiry committee enquired le matter thoroughly and furnished fact 
finding inquiry report vide No.6764 d^ted 27.11.2020 (Already annexed with 

comments of Mr. Fahad Shah).
i
■r

%
V-

3. That based on the report of preliminary enquiry, the five (05) officials ipciuding 

appellant was found involved/ benefi ;iiry of relief fund and were placed under
4 ' '

1' : ■

A

suspension under E&D Rules 2011 md] appellant was charge sheeted vide order 

N0.5281/2/3/EB dated 4.12.2020; foi: fujther investigation a committee comsistine 

on the following was constituted v:de order No.5246-52 dated 4.1z.2020 

(Annexure-A) for formal inquiry under t le rules ibid.
■Hi
I’ I

Additional Deputy, CommwSecretary to Commjssione

1. ssioner (F&P), Abbottabad.

•, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.2.
i! I

4. . The Inquiry Committee in conp uding I ara of formal enquiry report bearing No. 
Secy to CHD/3/5/2075 dated 4.^.2021 Alieady annexed with' comments ^of Mr.

' •' f* 5.' ' ■ *'

Fahad Shah CO) recommended: tjiat duri ig the proceedings of enquiry it transpired 

that the appellant has been found unautl orized beneficiary of Rs. 1300000/- from

•:i!

I • m
■41



t
■'Aj 9

J'J.
1 i

Relief fund and has proved himself as irresponsible official and naive towards his 

job description/duties and has used his personal account for relief cheques without 

sensing its gravity and negligence ^for not bringing the matter into the notice of 

higher authorities. However, during proceedings it has been observed that he was 

manipulated by Mr.Waqas Khan and he al io handed over cash to Mr.Waqas Khan 

therefore, the imposition of Minor Penalt' of stoppage of G3 Annual Increments 

with accmnulative effect as envisaged in 1 .ule 4 (1) (a-II) oLKhyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Government Servants (Efficiency and Disc plined) Rules, 2011 is recommended.

/
i'/

*■

6

f ]

Afterwards, a Show Cause Notice was s« rved upqn the accused official. He was 

heard in person. Keeping in yiew the rep( rts of fact finding committee asAyell as-
I

1 k'

%
{ formal report of Inquiry Committees it; ^as proved that the accused Official is 

involved in embezzlement of Relief Func of this office, hence, Minor Penalty of 

stoppage of 03 Annual Increments with ac( umulative effect was awarded to the said 

official (appellant). Beside this Anti-Corru ition Establishment, Abbottabad has also 

initiated inquiry and registered the ease against the appellant which is also under 

investigation and sub judice in court of law 

Furthermore in pursuance of tlie Posting/T ansfer Policy of Provincial Government 

of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as well as PMRU Task/ direction of Chief Secretary action 

against corrupt officials in division/district, he appellant was transferred/ detailed to 

Agriculture Department Abbottabad and ir his place services of one Class-IV was 

hired from Agriculture Department. (Annes ure-B)

•f
i|

I"

|i

6.

ii
s!1
ii

s

Submitted please. i

\
I',''

Deputy Commissioner 
Abbottabad

i
f
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f COMMISSI^ER HA2 
ABBOTTAI 

 Dated: o\lXl/

■ MR. ADIL YQUNIS, EX-NAIB QASID 
ASSISTANT COMl^ISSIONER OFFICE, ABBOTTABAD

Appellant, Versus
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ABBOTI'ABAD '

l?espQp4ent
DEPARTMENTAL APPEAT,

ER
,-6-2021 !

/■ No, 10/2/HVC/ACR/CHD/j^MJ^.WHEREAS, Mr, Adil Younis. Ex- 
^Naib Qasid in Assistant Conamissioner Office Abbottabad submitted an appeal 
Aon 22-4-2021 challenging the] order' of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad 

• j bearing No. 1900-1906/2/3/EB dated 31-3-2021 whereby minor penalty of 

' “stoppage of 03 annual increments with- accumulative effect” was imposed upon 
Mr. Adil Younis, Naib Qasid.

,/■

!: tJ
AND whereas,' in the month of October, 2020 a suspicious 

^^ansaction from relief account of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad through a 
^^^Cheque.No. 24459875 dated 02-40-2020 was reported to Deputy Commissioner 

whereupon he ordered a fact finding inquiry committee comprising 
® following to probe into the'matter:

-J

if.
s

'^lol ^^^^tional Deputy Commissioner (Relief), Abbottabad.
\ tX o ra /•o/ Deputy Commissioner (General), Abbottabad

The Inquiry Committee, enquired the matter thoroughly & held five 
Oj^Xofficials including the appellant,.beneficiary of relief fund & therefore they

Tj
were

placed vmder suspension by Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad. The Appellant 
' was charge sheeted vide order No. 5278/2/3/EB dated 04-12-2020. Thereafter 

^ for further investigation the Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad ordered following 

formal inquiry committee: '

.

1 ecretary to Commissioner, Hazara Division.
2. Additional Deputy Commissioner (F&P) Abbottabad.i ■M

ANP WHEREAS, it waS evident from the report of the formal inquiry 
committee the appellant .being unauthorized beneficiaiy of Rs. 1300000/- from 

; relief fund by using his personal bank account for the purpose with involvement 
% of main culprit Mr. Waqas Khan rendered himself for minor penalty under 

relevant rules. Moreover, he 'deliberately changed his statements before 
preliminary & formal inquiry!,committees to conceal the facts. Therefore, the 
Deputy Commissioner Abbott^b^d in the light of Rule 14(5) read with rules 4 (1) 

(a-ll) of Khyber Pakhtunkhw^^jpovemment Servants (Efficiency fit Discipline ' 
Rules) 2011 imposed Minor Pen^ty of “stoppage of 03 annual increments with ' 
accumulative effect” upon the ajjpellant.

* ^
/VNP whereas the apjJetlant was heard in person 

representative of Deputy Com^mi'ssioner Abbottabad was also present and the 
record presented by him and (|ymments furnished by the Deputy Commissioner 

'.Abbottabad vide letter No. ^4^7/2/3/EB dated 27-5-2021 were carefully 
examined which established |be fact that .the appellant has been found the 

unauthorized beneficiary of the.rpief account for his personal interest & gains.

III?
i'll*

'v;

on 08-6-2021. The



rh ■ • oi ■

■ The appellant failed to convince & to prove his innocence & non-involvement 
the above mentioned case already proved against him through proper procedi 
8& act of law. Moreover, the charges proved against the appellant are of vi 
serious nature & demand aggravated punishment to set a determent in order 
curb the tendencies of such like malpractices among the officials.

NQW> THSIJIEFOJ^, Keeping in view the above facts, circumstan( 

and evidence on record I, Riaz Khan Mahsud, Commissioner Hazara Division 
appellate authority) convinced'' that the order of Deputy Commissioi 
Abbottabad bearing No.f 1900-1906/2/3/EB dated 31-3-2021 lacks I 
consideration of the nature of penalty as announced and inflicted in simi 
nature case of one Mr. F^ad Shah, Computer Operator. Therefore the il 
order dated 31-3-2021 of the Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad is set as: 
and Major Penalty of “ Re^'pyal fropi Service” is ordered and imposed up 
the appellant by dismissing his appeal^ith no order as to the costs.

.4-’

{ I
ANNOUNCED

08-6-2021
: J
y

r* Cpminissipner, 
Hazara Diyisipn.

i ! Copy forwarded to the:

Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.
2. PS to Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.
3. Appellant Mr. Adil Vounis, Ex-Naib Qasid in Assistant Commissioi 

Office Abbottabad.

!.-i ■
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to Commissioner 
Hazara Division, Ahhottahad,
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OFFICE OF THE 

iBEPFTY COMMI88IONE 

ABBOTTABD
No. ~?g73 -^S/2/3.EB

/202I

k

i

A

Dated:

ORDER.

In pursuance of Judgment order dated 08.06.2021 of the Commissioner Hazara 

Division, Abbottabad contained in appeal of Mr.Adil Younis Naib Qasid Zila Council 

(Assistant Commissioner Office Abbottabad) dated 22.04.2021 the major penalty of “Removal 
from Service” is hereby imposed upon the said Official.

\
os

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
ABBOTTABAD

:1
tEndst No. & Date Even:

Copy forwarded for information to the:- 
Gommissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.

2. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad.
3. Assistant Commissioner, Abbottabad.
4. District Accounts Officer, Abbottabad.
5. Assistant Director (Senior) LG&RDD/Secretary Zila Council, Abbottabad with the 

direction to stop the salary of above official forthwith.
6. Mr.Adil Younis Naib Qasid.S I

>

1.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
ABBOTTABAD

’» I

I1
't
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INltlAL REPORT.

«

Name of Police Station; , A.CE Abbottabad.

F.I.R. No. and date: (01)29.01.2021.

Section of law: 4P9/419/420/468/471/477/A PPC 5(2) PC Act.
V

i Name of complainant: Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.I'.
■I

ij .■

. Place of occurrence: . Office of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.ii
•

!

Name of accused involved:pr- (1). Mr. Waqas Khan (Computer Operator/
■ Incharge Relief Branch Abbottabad). (2). Fahad 

Shah (Computer Operator AC Office). (3). Jameel 
Ahmed Naib Qasid, AC Office Abbottabad. (4). Yasir 
Asghar Naib Qasid, AC Office Abbottabad. (5). 
Muhammad Adil Younis Naib Qasid, AC Office 
Abbottabad. (6). Aqeel Khan Jadoon (Civilian). (7). 
Qaisar Shahzad (Civilian). (8). Junaid Khan (Civilian).
(9). Shahbaz Saleem (Civilian). (10), Ali Asghar 
(Civilian). (11). Zaheer Ahmed (Civilian). (12). Tahir ■ 
Asghar (Civilian). (13). Fiaz Muhammad (Civilian). 
(14). Shahnawaz (Civilian).

• ■

i

L

The Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad sent vide letter No. 5178- 
79/2/3-EB, dated 04-12-2020 to Worthy Director ACE KPK, containing allegation 
of corruption and mis-use of official power by above mentioned accused.

During the course of open enquiry No. 25/2020-DE, relevant 
record was taken into possession and allegations were proved against the above 
mentioned accused.

The case in hand was registered after the approval of competent 
authority vide letter No. 1626/ACE dated 27-01-2021 and is being investigated 
by Circle Officer, Police Station ACE Abbottabad.

Further progress will be forwarded In due course of time.

Assistant Direc tor Crimes, 
Anti-Corruption|Estab!ishment, 

Abbottabad.

No. /ADC/Adt dated Abbottabad the 01/02/2021.

Copy of the above is forwVded for information to the:-
»

f-: ■

1. Worthy Director, A.C^E, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 
Deputy Commissioned; Abbottabad.

3. S.A, A.C.E, Pakhtunkhfva Peshawar.
4. Record Keeper, Directorate A.C.E, Peshawar.
5. Circle Officer, Police Station A.C.E Abbottabad.

t'v

h
%\ ^ ■I

• v
i.


